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SOLICITATION TITLE: IFB 25012-JM – Environmental Waste Disposal Services. 
 
TYPE OF ADDENDUM: 
  ☒ Change or clarification to the Solicitation’s specifications, requirements, or scope of work.  
  ☒  Questions posed regarding the Solicitation and their respective answers by The Citadel. 
 
Questions: 
 

1. since responses to questions will not be posted until possibly February 25th we are requesting an 
extension until close of business on March 14th 

 
A. Please refer to other changes listed below. 
 
2. If necessary can we have the opportunity to revise your Terms and Conditions? 
 
A. This may be possible after an award is issued. 
 
3. we are requesting the approval to present our pricing in a different format with added lines? 
 
A. Please do not submit any other pricing. 
 
4. Can we submit additional offers? 
 
A. Yes, following the same price schedule.  
 
5. We need to understand how we need to price the line item listing different sizes of drums on the same 

line item? 
 

A. Please see revised price schedule. 
 

6. Can you confirm the exact number of accumulation areas across the campus? 
 

A. Currently, there are three however this may change as The Citadel’s needs change. 
 

7.  How frequently does each area generate waste, and what volume typically triggers a pickup request? 
 

A. Generally, there are four to five requested pick-ups annually based on generation. Needs will vary based 
on on-campus activities.  

 

8. Can you verify the exact composition of the liquid used with animal specimens (Carosafe) and confirm 
if it is indeed under 5%? 
 

A. Carosafe solution is less than 5%. 
 

9. Can you provide more details on the types of chemicals stored in the lab accumulation areas? 



Are there any mercury- or arsenic-containing materials?  

Does the chemistry department have any reactive metals (sodium, lithium, potassium, Na/K 
alloy)? 

 

A. There are no mercury or arsenic containing materials and there are no reactive metals.  
 

10. Would The Citadel require any replacement supply items for bulk wastes or mixed infectious hazardous 
waste (MIHW)? 
 

A. Containers may be required as requested. 
 

11. The Pre-Proposal states that land disposal is not allowed—if there is no other disposal option, can these 
be treated under a CBC exemption? 

A. All material must be disposed of per local, state and federal requirements.  

12. Will there be a requirement for additional permits or compliance documentation upon contract award? 

A. No. Vendor shall have all required licenses and permits required for disposing of materials picked-up. 

13. Are there any specific labeling or formatting requirements for the thumb drive submission? 
 

A. No 
 

14. Can you confirm that SC Resident Vendors receive a 2% price forgiveness, and does this apply across 
all cost categories? 

A. https://www.procurement.sc.gov/osp/preferences/faqs preference details can be found on the previously 
listed link. 

15. What is the DOT rating of the containers containing the hazardous materials?  

A. All containers would be certain to conform to any DOT requirements. 

16. Can The Citadel provide all disposal manifest and Packing List for the past 3 years? 

A. No 

17. Can the Citadel provide a map of the campus with the locations of all pickup points? 

 
A. Yes, after an award is made. 

 

18. The EPA List two different Site ID numbers on their website. SCD000791137, SCD077991289 which 
EPA ID number will the contract use? 

A. SCD07991289 

19. What is the Citadels Medical Waste Number?  

 

https://www.procurement.sc.gov/osp/preferences/faqs


A. Generator No. SC077991289 The Citadel Military College of SC (15300) 

 

 
 

20. During the pre-proposal conference it was stated that all materials for disposal would be packaged and 
ready for transport. On page 17, section 3, subsection 1.5 it stats that the contractor will be required to 
pack the waste as well. Will the contactor be responsible for the packaging of all lab pack chemicals? Or 
will The Citadel be held responsible for the packaging requirements of Hazardous and Non-Hazardous 
waste?  

A. Materials will be packaged and stored for removal, however the vendor will be responsible for any 
additional packaging required for proper removal and transport.  

21. If the Citadel packages the materials for disposal, will the contractor be given a packing list for the 
materials? Along with a Shipping name for the manifest? Or will the contractor be required to make the 
packing list for the container?  

A. Yes, The Citadel will provide a list of the materials provided for disposal. Vendor shall be required to 
create any manifest required for transportation and disposal. 

22.    Is there no way to submit this bid online? It must be mailed? 
 

A. There is no other way to submit a response electronically other than including a thumb drive with a hard 
copy. 

 

22.  Also, line 21 of the bid schedule, what size containers will this biological waste be in? What types of 
specimens are they?  

A. Biological waste will be placed in a drum, individually bagged and small animals. 

 

 
 
 

  ☒  Other Change: Change to bid submission Date and Award Date 
 
Change to bid submission date is now Thursday, March 13, 2025 @ no later than 11:00 a.m. EST and the award date has 
changed to Thursday, March 27, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Revised Price Schedule IFB 25012 (Please do not use any other price schedule): 
 
The Offeror shall pickup, transport, and dispose of hazardous waste debris from The Citadel Departments as specified in General 
Requirements paragraph 2.2.  
           Item               Qty.                                                                                                                      Unit Price                              Total 
Price  
1  1  55 Gallon Drum of non-PCB ballast   

As needed  $_______________  $_________________  
2    

1  
16 Gallon Drum of Lead Acid Batteries (wet, dry, or gel 
cell)  
As needed  $_______________  $_________________  

3  1  16 Gallon pail of Alkaline and Nicad Batteries  
As needed  

  
$_______________  

  
$_______________  

4  1  18 X 18 X 8 Carton of fluorescent bulb  
As needed  

  
$_______________  

  
$_______________  

5  1  18 X 18 X4 Carton of fluorescent bulb  
As needed  

  
$_______________  

  
$________________  

6  1  4.5 CUF Carton of HID Bulb  
As needed  

  
$_______________  

  
$_______________  

7  1   Lead Pellet debris  - As needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

8  1  55 gal  Drum Led Waste Water Affluent  
$_______________  $_______________  

9  1  55 Gal Drum Flammable Lab Packs - As needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

10  1  20 Gal Drum Flammable Lab Packs - As needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

11  1  5 Gal  Pails Flammable Lab Packs -  As needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

12  1  1 Gal Pails Flammable Lab Packs -  As needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

13  1  55 Gal Drum Poisons – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

14  1  20 Gal Drum Poisons – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

15  1  5 Gal Pails Poison - As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

16  1  1 Gal Pails Poison - As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

17  1  55 Gal Drum Oxidizers – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

18  1  20 Gal Drum Oxidizers – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

19  1  5 Gal Pails Oxidizers – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

20  1  1 Gal Pails Oxidizers – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

21  1  55 Gal Drum Corrosives – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

22  1  20 Gal Drum Corrosives – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

23  1  5 Gal Pails Corrosives – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

24  1  1 Gal Pails Corrosives – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

25  1  20 Gal Drum Reactives – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

26  1  5 Gal Pails Reactives – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

27  1  1 Gal Pails Reactives – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

28  1  55 Gal Drum Non-Regulated – As needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

29  1  20 Gal Drum Non-Regulated – As needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

30  1  5 Gal Pails Non-Regulated – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

31  1  1 Gal Pails Non-Regulated – As Needed  
$_______________  $_______________  

32  1  55 Gallon Drum Biological Waste (Preserved Dissected 
Specimens)  $_______________  $_______________  

33  1  30 Gal Drum Pathological Regulated Medical Waste & 
Sharps  $_______________  $_______________  

34  1  The unit price shall include all fees and surcharges for 
pick-up and disposal excluding sales tax.   $_______________  $_______________  

35  1  Delivery/Pickup Fee (If applicable)  $_______________  $_______________  
  
  

  GRAND TOTAL    
$_______________  $_______________  

 
 
 
 



 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  X  Contractor is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning a copy with 
its Offer.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Solicitation referenced above remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
 
SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF OFFEROR 
 
 
Signature:______________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name & Title:____________________________________ 
 
Company Name:_________________________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________________________________ 
 

Rev 04/2021 


